
From: Mary Sue Colborn
To: Batoon, Ailene
Subject: Pennsylvania Pipeline Project
Date: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 2:33:03 PM
Attachments: 201601051417.pdf

Dear Ms. Batoon,

If you have any questions, Please contact Planner Tamira Spedaliere
at (724)929-8877.

Thank You,
Mary Sue

Mary Sue Colborn
Secretary
724-929-8877
mscolborn@rostraver.us

NOTE:  This e-mail transmission, including any attachments, is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may
 contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you
 have received this transmission in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify Rostraver Township
 immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete this transmission, including any attachments.

-----Original Message-----
From: cwadmin
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 2:18 PM
To: Mary Sue Colborn
Subject: Message from "RNP0026737418BE"

This E-mail was sent from "RNP0026737418BE" (Aficio MP 4002).

Scan Date: 01.05.2016 14:17:36 (-0500)
Queries to: admin@rostraver.us
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